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Elaine Mullin

From: MoLLoy, Francidiii

Sent: 17 April 2019 14:56

To: DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org

Subject: Policy TOU1 - Protection of Tourism Assets & Tourism Accommodation
Attachments: Letter of objection - F. Molloy.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam

Please find attached my objection to the inclusion of the above named policy from the upcoming
Draft Policy Area Plan.

Regards,
Francie Molloy
Office of Francie Molloy MP

Mid Ulster Sinn Féin
26 Burn Road
Cookstown

County Tyrone
BT80 8DN

UK Parliament Disclaimer: this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in
error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying
is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is accepted for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and
should not be used for sensitive data.



Francie Molloy MP

Member of Parliament for Mid Ulster

L 244

16/4/19

Submission of a Representation to Mid Ulster District Council Local Development Plan 2030 - Draft
Plan Strategy

Dear Sir / Madam,

| wish to register my objection to Policy TOU1 Protection of Tourism Assets and Tourism
Accommodation. This objection relates in particular to the restrictions proposed in relation

“to the two identified Tourism Accommodation sites of 1. Glenavon Hotel and 2. Greenvale
Hotel.

These are unreasonable, obstructive and unnecessary restrictions which will affect the long-
term viability, business development and valuation of these two businesses.

Yours faithfully,

Francie Molloy MP

Constituency Office:
26 Burn Road, Cookstown, Co Tyrone BT80 8DN
Tel: 028 8676 5850





